

Transcript of ANC 3B Meeting of January 11, 2024

Edited for Clarity and Readability

Timestamp	Agenda Items
0:00:00	Call to Order
0:01:09	Election of Officers for 2024
0:02:25	Approval of Agenda
0:02:47	Police Report
	Old Business (Not discussed)
0:18:46	New Business
0:18:46	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Review of application for historic status from some residents of The Colonnade
0:22:11	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Review and Vote on Proposal to Update the Glover Park History Website
	Updates and Information (Not discussed)
0:27:07	Open Forum
0:27:07	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Ashlee Mercer, Ward 3 Councilmember Frumin's Office
0:32:38	Administrative Matters

Call to Order [0:00]

Blumenthal: Okay, good evening, everyone. Welcome to the January 11th meeting of ANC 3B. I would like to remind everyone who's watching this virtual meeting to mute your microphones at all times, unless you're called upon to speak. And preferably turn off your video until you are called to show yourself. And that would mean that there are only five video screens up in front of you, the five commissioners who are in attendance tonight. And remember to mute your

microphones at all times.

Election of Officers for 2024 [1:09]

Blumenthal: Before we actually start the meeting, the thing we have to do is elect new officers for 2024. I am proposing the slate that we agreed upon within the commission. Commissioner Blumenthal, that's myself, will remain as chair. Commissioner Carroll will remain as vice chair. Commissioner Lane will remain as secretary. And Commissioner Bergmann is giving up his role as treasurer, and Commissioner Lavezzo is taking up that role of treasurer. Tonight they will share it because they haven't done the complete transfer yet. But that will happen soon. So I move that we accept that slate. All in favor, raise your hand. Okay, the motion carries 5 to 0. I should also say that Commissioner Howie is unable to attend tonight. She may check in later, but she had an emergency at home. However, we do have a quorum. Four constitutes a quorum in this ANC.

Approval of Agenda [2:25]

Blumenthal: Now we need to approve the agenda. While some of the names have changed of people who are presenting in the agenda, the agenda still remains the same, so I move that we approve the agenda. Do I have a second? Kevin, thank you. All in favor, raise your hand. Motion carries 5 to 0.

Police Report [2:47]

Blumenthal: Lieutenant Johnson, are you here?

Lane: He is.

Blumenthal: Okay, well, we'll have the police report then. Welcome, Lieutenant Johnson.

Johnson: Hi, everyone, welcome. Hello. Thanks again for having me. How's everybody doing at ANC 3B, Glover Park? I have the crime stats for this month's 30-day period. Hello, can everybody hear me?

Blumenthal: Excuse me. Everybody remember to mute your mics. Mute your mics.

Johnson: Can you hear me, Commissioner Blumenthal? Okay, let me get started again.

Carroll: Lieutenant Johnson, you need to unmute.

Blumenthal: You're muted.

Johnson: Can you hear me now? I'm sorry. I have the crime stats for the 30-day period for ANC 3B. Usually every month I get on the Zoom in Glover Park and tell everyone that we don't have any violent crimes to report. But this 30-day period we do have violent crime to report. We had three robberies that occurred at the Glover Park Market, which is located at 2411 37th Street Northwest. I want to start off by saying that, while the cases are still open, these robberies were committed by one particular person. And our detectives and officers, they have made great progress, and hopefully we'll have a closure soon in this case. But it's being investigated. We also have our crime suppression team down in that area, and mandatory patrols in that area for more presence, and to make people feel safer and be safer, to prevent these robberies from occurring again in that location. Also, we had one assault with a dangerous weapon involving a gun. That was an argument between two friends, which happened on Davis Place. It was no threat to public safety. Two friends had a disagreement, a gun was presented, and threats were made. But that'll be closed pretty soon. Also, we had three theft from autos, down from nine. We had six thefts, which are up from two. The thefts occurred, four thefts occurred in a repeat location, which was the CVS at 2226 Wisconsin Avenue. We had four thefts out of the six in that one location. So that made up for most of our thefts. And we had no motor vehicle thefts, no burglaries. And like I said, only three theft from autos this month. Any questions that I can answer about the robberies or the ADW that anyone might want to ask?

Marcus: Yes.

Blumenthal: Who's that?

Marcus: Phyllis.

Blumenthal: Wait, Phyllis, the commissioners ask questions first, then I'll open it up for everybody else.

Marcus: Oh, okay. Okay.

Blumenthal: My question, Lieutenant Johnson, is has anybody talked to the owner of the Glover Park Market about what they might do in order to be more secure?

Johnson: Yes, Captain Haskis has been in contact with them. Our crime suppression team has been in contact with the store, also working with them to give tips about safety and be more secure. But, you know, being a store, you know, they're open to the public, and they're really at risk.

Blumenthal: Am I right in assuming that a lot of these robberies are based on places that

operate in cash, and are expected to have a lot of cash on hand?

Johnson: That's correct. If people see cash and an opportunity to take it, they're gonna to try to take advantage of these places, and go in and get them. But these particular robberies were perpetrated by one person. And the detectives and officers have made great, great strides in trying to identify this person.

Blumenthal: But it's not the first time that that place has been robbed by other people?

Johnson: Right.

Blumenthal: So I'm just thinking about the location and how we can help them be more secure.

Johnson: Like I said, we've put our crime suppression team down there. We have mandatory patrols in the area now, so hopefully working with them. And us doing our part, it'll be a little safer.

Blumenthal: Okay. Any other questions from commissioners? All right, Phyllis, you can speak.

Marcus: Okay, hi. Yeah, I live on that block of 37th Street, and I guess I missed the second robbery by ten minutes. I was walking back from Whole Foods. I live alone, and I like to walk, and I'm really nervous. The gas station also, which is like one store over from Glover Park Market, has also been robbed a number of times, so the area is prone to crime, I guess. Can you be more specific about what you're doing on that block so that I feel more comfortable living here as well?

Johnson: We're increasing our patrols in that block. We have mandatory patrols, we have a crime suppression team.

Marcus: Okay, so what does that mean? You have like-- I haven't seen any police or security walking up and down the block, but is that what you're saying?

Johnson: You probably won't see them on foot, but they're driving through in cars. Some cars are unmarked, some are marked.

Marcus: I know I think at one point, and this was maybe a long time ago, we had a specific patrol person who would just walk up and down like Wisconsin Avenue and the streets in Glover Park. And that sort of disappeared a while ago. I mean, is that possible to get back a walking patrol person? Or is that walking-- Yes?

Johnson: That goes to demand power. We're trying to hire more people and get back to those foot beats. The foot beats are better, and they do make people feel safer. But we need manpower for that.

Marcus: Yeah, I mean, how often are these cars driving up and down the street? I mean, as far as 37th Street is the ambulance route to Georgetown Hospital, so you have ambulances I guess going up and down, sirens, which I guess provides a little bit of security. How often do these cars go up and down? And how regular is this?

Johnson: Well, they should be, in the afternoon time, you should see them there more, because that's when robberies have been happening. But the officers should be there when they're not on assignment. But the crime suppression team, when they're operating, they should also be in the area. But like I said, sometimes they have unmarked vehicles too, so you might not--

Marcus: Yeah, when I was walking back from Whole Foods I got back home at 5:30, and I think the robbery was at 5:35. I mean, it was that dark. And I guess the only way I would identify this person is he supposedly wears red shoes. But I mean, everyone who robs the gas station and Glover Park Market isn't going to be wearing red shoes. I just, I don't know, I hope you're doing what you're-- It's more, I hope it's fairly substantial, because I honestly am very uncomfortable living here. And I have a security system, and my driveway's not right on the street. But I still don't feel all that safe.

Johnson: Understandable.

Marcus: And also the Glover Park people who own that store are really very, very nice. And I feel very bad for them. But hopefully this can get resolved.

Johnson: Well, I'm kind of confident it's gonna be resolved pretty soon, but we've made great strides in that case, the detective. We have great detectives here to do great work.

Marcus: Okay, hope you're right.

Johnson: Hopefully soon we'll have some closure to this.

Marcus: But you know once you advertise this, once this guy's caught, someone else, some other crook is going to, or criminal, is going to read how easy it is to rob the store. And then they're going to pick up where this person left off. So, I don't know. Okay.

Blumenthal: Okay, thank you, Phyllis.

Marcus: Okay, bye.

Blumenthal: Commander, you have your hand up. Hello? Please, Commander Savoy.

Johnson: She says she's muted.

Blumenthal: Oh, we may have muted everybody. Hang on.

Lane: She's unmuted now.

Blumenthal: Commander Savoy, you can speak now.

Johnson: Let me mute myself.

Blumenthal: Okay, we'll come back to her. Victoria, you're muted, too.

Zuckerman: So my question is that we're hearing a lot about carjackings that may not be within the ANC 3B area, but on Foxhall Road, on Whitehall and Foxhall. We're hearing, there's lots of rumors about them. Could you clarify whether or not there are carjackings in those areas?

Johnson: Well, carjackings have been occurring in the city as a whole, all over. I think we did have one on Foxhall, maybe a month ago in December, or end of November there was one on Foxhall. Foxhall at, let's see that cross street over there by the Georgetown College.

Blumenthal: Whitehaven.

Johnson: Whitehaven. There was one there like a month ago, a little more than a month ago.

Zuckerman: Okay, because it evolved into two on Foxhall. So I always like to be able to tamp down rumors and report accurately. And that's not in our ANC 3B area.

Johnson: Yeah that is in another area.

Blumenthal: Okay, should we try Commander Savoy again?

Lane: She's unmuted.

Blumenthal: Okay, I don't know what--

Savoy: Hello, can you all hear me now?

Johnson: There it is.

Savoy: Okay, great. I'm so sorry. I'm at home trying to work off of my computer. I'm sorry. Hi, everyone.

Blumenthal: Hello.

Savoy: Can we go back to Ms. Phyllis' questions that she had in reference to down there on that block, please. Can we go back to the Glover Park Market just for one second?

Blumenthal: Sure.

Savoy: Okay. So there are safety measures that we did put in place for the Glover Park Market. The third robbery that occurred a couple of days ago, I actually left that market 15 minutes before it occurred. When I walked into the station, that call came out, right? What we have been-- So it's a few things we've been doing with that market. What we've been doing is we've been advising them to stop leaving a lot of cash in the drawer, right? The way that their cash register is that you could just kind of open it up. And it's kind of one of those things where if you're not-- Like, we know they're making like small sales, so that does not require to have to have hundreds of dollars in a cash register. So we try to explain that to them. In addition to that, we put a QR code in there. That QR code gets set in there when officers-- So it's an accountability piece, right? The officer has to get out of their car, go into that market, and scan that QR code and speak to them. And just before the third robbery that occurred I was talking to one of the employees, and she was like "Oh, you all have been very responsive coming in and out," and really just checking on them. It is believed, it is believed, we have good information that most of those robberies, pretty much all of them down in that area to include the gas station, has been committed by one person. We have really good leads on this. I'm confident, and I'm going to say it, I'm not a betting person, but if I was to put my entire salary on it, we're gonna close these cases. I promise you that. We will. Another thing that we've noticed, when the second one occurred, we were door knocking up and down that block, where we noticed there were cameras that would have captured good information. And upon speaking or making contact with that resident, we noticed a few things, where the camera didn't have a battery. So that resident went and got a battery. Someone across the street on the other side, they were like, "Okay, you know, we're going to get another camera." They set a camera up and positioned it to where it captures like their front doorstep, the street, and then across where they have now, we have eyes on that market. So it's just not like an MPD-type of response. The community and the residents in that block have been extremely, extremely helpful. When Lieutenant Johnson talks about our CST, he talks about our crime suppression team. They're going in, they're conducting a lot of undercover operations, so you're not always going to see them. You know, they're positioned in strategic areas where we already know that how Georgetown is kind of set up, you know, you're dealing with small, one-way streets. A lot of cars, a lot of pedestrian traffic. We don't really know where someone would hit, but we've put it up on a map, we've put it up on a wall to kind of see where we're going to deploy, where we're going to use our undercover officers. And I'm telling you now that what we've done has been great. We have leads for that. And that's all I have for that, unless someone has any questions.

Blumenthal: That's really good news, Commander Savoy. We really appreciate your taking the time to tell us all that, to share it with us. And I think you make a really good point about the cameras. I know that Glover Park Main Street is talking to the Glover Park Market people about installing cameras for them.

Savoy: They do actually have cameras, but someone on that block, when we went to go knock on that door the other day for the third robbery, that particular resident opened the door and said, "I have video footage for you. I put a battery in my camera." So, you know, things like this,

of course we don't want robberies, but then we also start to see things where we kind of fall short. Or like a simple battery, right, can really give us good footage. So everyone's really been helpful, especially in that block.

Blumenthal: Well, that's good news. That's the kind of community we like to live in.

Savoy: Absolutely.

Blumenthal: Does anybody else have a comment on this issue? Is there anyone else in the audience who would like to speak up about this? If so, please raise your hand. Okay, thank you, Commander Savoy. Thank you, Lieutenant Johnson. We appreciate your service very much.

Johnson: Thank you.

New Business [18:46]

Review of application for historic status from some residents of The Colonnade [18:46]

Blumenthal: All right, we are moving on to new business. The first order of new business is the issue of landmark historic status for the Colonnade. The Colonnade, as many of you know, is a very large condominium building at the corner of 42nd and New Mexico Avenue, roughly. And a resident of the Colonnade formed a task force to try to win it historic designation, submitted an application. And there is a controversy in the building over this. The ANC has been asked for its comments by the Historic Preservation Office. Our comments are supposed to be limited to the merits of the application, which is a little bit beyond our expertise. However, we have decided to hear from the lawyer for the task force, and the person who helped put together the application, the professional service that put together the application. As well as from the president of the board of directors, to sort out the issues involved in this. And hopefully we can come to some conclusion that will be helpful in the resolution. That said, I'd like to start by introducing Carolyn Brown and Emily Eig. Carolyn Brown is the lawyer for the Historic Preservation Task Force of The Colonnade. And Emily Eig is from EHT Tracerics, which prepared the application. So, Ms. Brown.

Brown: Hi, good evening. Carolyn Brown with the Brown Law Firm. On behalf of The Colonnade Preservation Task Force, I have great news for everybody listening in, and the ANC commissioners. This afternoon, after discussions with The Colonnade board and the HPO staff, we have withdrawn the landmark application, so there's no need for the ANC to consider this matter this evening. And I'm happy to answer any questions that you may have.

Blumenthal: Well, that is very good news indeed, especially to all the people who have tuned in. We love having you all at our meeting, and you can come any other time. But I'm glad that we don't have to mitigate, you know, interfere in an internal issue like this. Can you give us any sense of how this is going to be resolved?

Brown: Well, with the application withdrawn, there is nothing before the Historic Preservation Review Board to consider, so it's now an internal issue among The Colonnade residents.

Blumenthal: Okay, well, we will back right out of that. Thank you for your time.

Brown: You bet, and we're pleased to have resolved this issue.

Blumenthal: Great, all right. Thank you very much.

Brown: Thank you, good night.

Blumenthal: Good night. Wow.

Review and Vote on Proposal to Update the Glover Park History Website [22:11]

Blumenthal: So we're moving on. Our next issue is a grant proposal to upgrade the Glover Park History website. And I'd like to pass that off to Commissioner Lane to talk about, and to put the proposal forward.

Lane: It's actually a proposal from us to us. Carlton Fletcher is here. He is the manager of the Glover Park History website. To give you a little bit of history about the history, we have been hosting the websites for quite a while, and have been paying for its upgrade. And while Carlton has been posting all of the content on it, it's time to update-- Sorry, there's a kid upstairs. It's time to update the security measures, and some of the pages. So we have a proposal from Danna McCormack of DLC Web Development to do this work. It will cost between \$805 and \$1,265, and probably be about 7 to 11 hours worth of work. So that's the proposal. And, Carlton, if you're here, do you want to say anything?

Fletcher: Well, hi, everybody. I'm glad to be here. I don't really have-- I'd be glad to answer questions, but my understanding of the matter is that it's largely a technical thing, and a security thing, that the site which is now, I think it's more than a decade old. I'm not entirely sure. But the site is deficient in security in some way, and needs to be updated. And that's what I believe Danna McCormack is submitting your proposal for.

Lane: Right, that's what the proposal is for.

Blumenthal: Okay, I'm sorry, Melissa. I totally misspoke in the beginning. It's not a grant

proposal. It's an approval by us to spend money that's not in our line item budget, is that correct?

Lane: Right, yes, to do the work.

Blumenthal: Okay, to do the work. Commissioner Carroll has a question.

Carroll: First, I'd like to move that we approve the proposal. And if I have a second, I'd like to comment.

Bergmann: Second.

Carroll: Thanks, Ben. I just want to say I love the site. And it's not because it's so prominently mentioned someone who may be remotely related to me, Charles Carroll Glover. Charles Carroll was actually my father's name. And if you listen to my aunt, all the Carrolls are related. Anyway, I really love the site. Anybody who hasn't looked at it and read the history of Glover Park, I encourage you to do so. It's actually quite fascinating, and I really appreciate it being on the website.

Blumenthal: And let's be clear, it's on the ANC 3B website, which is anc3b.org.

Lane: Right, we host it. But it has its own web address, it's gloverparkhistory.org.

Blumenthal: Okay. So the motion is on the floor to approve this expenditure. And it's been seconded. All in favor, raise your hands. Motion carries 5 to 0. So that is good. Thank you, Carlton, very much.

Bergmann: Chair Blumenthal? Can I interject just briefly. A suggestion to Carlton. I feel like on the site we should have a logo somewhere saying prominently that it's, you know, brought to you by the ANC. If you went to Glover Park History you wouldn't know. But something worth making clear.

Carroll: "Courtesy of," or something to that effect.

Bergmann: Yeah, yeah, however you want to do it.

Blumenthal: Yeah, we could talk to Danna about that.

Lane: We can talk to Danna about that, if it's okay with you, Carlton.

Fletcher: Yeah, no, that would be no problem at all. I believe there is an acknowledgement on actually on every article page at the bottom.

Bergmann: Okay.

Fletcher: A mention that the ANC is the host of this. But still, it wouldn't hurt at all for it to be prominent at the top. That just slipped by in the initial design.

Bergmann: No worries.

Lane: Thanks, Carlton.

Blumenthal: Thank you, Carlton.

Open Forum [27:07]

Ashlee Mercer, Ward 3 Councilmember Frumin's Office [27:07]

Blumenthal: We are now moving into open forum. And at this point if there's anyone here from the Mayor's Office or Councilmember Frumin's Office who'd like to speak, you could raise your hand. Aha. I have no name showing up there.

Carroll: That's Ashlee Mercer.

Blumenthal: Oh, okay. Ashlee, sorry. Take it away.

Mercer: No worries. How are you doing?

Blumenthal: Good, thank you.

Mercer: So, Wednesday, January 17, at 6:00 p.m. at Cleveland Park Library, we will be hosting a public safety meeting. Panelists include Councilmember Frumin, MPD Chief Pamela Smith, US Attorney Matthew Graves, Attorney General Brian Schwalb, and Office of Unified Communications Director Heather McGaffin. Budgets listening session hosted by Councilmember Frumin on Saturday, January 20th at 10:00 a.m. It will be online. An opportunity for constituents to raise issues that they believe should be funding priorities for the fiscal year '25 budget. Let's see, Connecticut Avenue redesign. Councilmember Frumin sent a letter to the Mayor on December 15th urging the release of the revised design for implementation of the Connecticut Avenue Multimodal Safety Improvement Project. And DPW has a new Unified Communication Center. The UCC staff will be able to ensure all outstanding questions, concerns, are addressed. And deploy operations in real time to investigate service requests. Please call 202-673-6833, Monday through Friday, 8:30 to 4:30. Yard waste collection is now year round. Residents must call 311 to make an appointment for yard waste collection, or you can do so online. And 24/7 bus service on the 33 and H4 routes through Ward 3. Buses will operate every 20 minutes or less between 9:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m.. And free COVID kits are available at certain DC libraries: Palisades, Georgetown, Tenley, Friendship Library, Cleveland

Park, and Chevy Chase. And Wilson Pool, as of December 1st, DGS and DPR confirmed that replacement of the HVAC and other repairs are occurring in line with their original projection of a December time frame for replacement part delivery and repair work. They have confirmed their goal is to complete all necessary and anticipated repairs such that there are no additional maintenance needs once the pool reopens this winter. And I believe that's it. So if you have any issues or concerns, or having trouble getting a response from the appropriate government agency, please reach out to our Constituent Services Team, 202-724-8062. Or fruminoffice@dccouncil.gov. Thank you.

Blumenthal: Thank you, Ashlee. Does anyone have any questions for Ashlee, from Councilmember Frumin's Office?

Carroll: Someone wants to repeat the date--

Lane: Dr. Miller wanted to know what time something was, but I'm not sure what.

Carroll: I think it was the first item on the agenda at the library.

Mercer: 6:00 p.m., yes, at 6:00 p.m.

Lane: That's the safety meeting.

Mercer: January 17.

Lane: Right, thank you.

Miller: And there's something on the 20th.

Mercer: Yes, it's a video. I'm sorry, it's Zoom. It is January 20th at 10:00 a.m. I'll post the link in the chat.

Miller: And what was the meeting about?

Mercer: Budget listening session.

Carroll: Ashlee, are these posted on the Councilmember's website?

Mercer: Yes, and it was just released in a newsletter tonight as well.

Blumenthal: I would recommend people signing up for Councilmember Frumin's newsletter. It's very informative, very helpful. And you can do that through the office, right?

Mercer: Yeah, it's the website, matthewfrumin.com.

Blumenthal: You can Google "Matthew Frumin" and it'll come up.

Mercer: I'll post it in the chat.

Miller: Thank you.

Blumenthal: Right, Victoria, did you get your question out?

Zuckerman: I just wanted to compliment Ashlee for her quick response when I met her at the, what was that day called?

Mercer: Oh, yeah, Workday in the Ward.

Zuckerman: Workday in the Ward. She was responsive, got me action. I sent the ANC the summary of the actions that Ashlee took, and I'm so appreciative. Thank you very much, Ashlee.

Mercer: My pleasure, my pleasure.

Blumenthal: Okay, if that's it, thank you, Ashlee, very much.

Mercer: My pleasure. Thank you. You guys have a good evening.

Blumenthal: You, too. Anybody else out there want to bring up something that we haven't discussed so far this evening?

Administrative Matters [32:38]

Blumenthal: Okay, we are moving on to administrative issues. Let's get the easy stuff out of the way first. Approval of the December minutes. We've all had a chance to look at the draft. I move that we approve them.

Carroll: Second.

Blumenthal: Commissioner Carroll seconds. All in favor? Motion carries, 5-0. The December financial report and first quarter financial report.

Bergmann: Yeah, so I guess, Kevin, this will be our first joint presentation, and my last presentation. So I'll present on the financial report. There's not much to report. We began December with \$34,653.78, and we didn't have any checks, or there were no outflows. There are two checks, or three checks that I have signed in January. One for transcripts, one for website development, and one for the ANC Security Fund. So those three checks, they're

kosher right now going forward. Now that we have a new treasurer, Kevin will have to both go to-- We're gonna first have to go to Wells Fargo and get you added to the account. And that's going to be a process, but then we will have to submit that information with the Security Fund. We'll have to update it. I think it should be faster in the second year of the term than the first year, but we can't write checks, you can't write checks until that's approved.

Blumenthal: And we'll get on that right away, because Kevin and I need to do that together.

Bergmann: Yeah. So I think, so it's very-- Unfortunately the last time I was like, "Can we just go to the branch?" And they said no, which doesn't make a lot of sense to me. But it's because we're a government account, so it's a little bit more complicated. But I will talk to you about that offline. It's a little Byzantine. You have to like reach out to them for the statements. It's not online, it's not like everything else. For the QFR, I think we should-- I do not have it prepared. We need to defer it to next month, which will be right before the deadline, so it'll be fine, which is February 15. So let's defer that, because there's a new platform that we need to do for the two checks. However, this is the last point, Kevin, that we need to do, is update the budget to reflect the change we made about the website. Even when it's approved separately, you still have to then go separately update the budget to reflect the change. Even though, as everybody knows, our grant portion of the budget just goes mostly unaccounted for, so there's no shortage of money. But we will have to do that. So that's the end of the financial report and everything else.

Blumenthal: All right, thank you, Ben. And thank you for your service this year as treasurer.

Bergmann: Thank you. And thank you to Kevin for-- You don't know what you've gotten yourself into.

Blumenthal: All right, so we need to approve the expenditure to the Security Fund. We're doing things a little bit backwards.

Bergmann: Yes, you're right. You're correct about that.

Blumenthal: So it's a \$25 expense. It's essentially bonding us from being sued for something that happens in our role as Advisory Neighborhood Commissioners. It's something we do every year. So I move that we approve our participation in the ANC Security Fund.

Carroll: Seconded.

Blumenthal: Commissioner Carroll seconds. All in favor? Motion carries 5-0. We are in the ANC Security Fund.

Bergmann: And to correct the record, it's \$50, not 25.

Blumenthal: Oh, it went up

Bergmann: It went up, yeah.

Blumenthal: Okay, sorry. Thank you for doing that. We need to approve our upcoming meeting dates for the year ahead. This ANC typically meets on the second Thursday of every month. It will continue to do so with the exception of August, when we don't meet. Excuse me. And in December we're moving our meeting back one week to December 5th, the first Thursday, because we always run into trouble close to the holidays, so it's safer to stay as far away from that as possible. And I don't know that we need to approve them, but just to be safe, I move that we approve these dates. Second, Commissioner Lane. All in favor? Motion carries, 5-0. Thank you. I think that's it, right? Anything else I missed? No. Okay, thank you all for participating in this meeting. It's really nice to have a short meeting for a change. Our next meeting will be Thursday, February 8th. And I move that we adjourn.

Carroll: Second.

Blumenthal: Commissioner Carroll seconds. All in favor? 5-0. Motion carries. Thank you all. Good night, everybody.

Lavezzo: Good night.

Blumenthal: Good night.

Fletcher: Thank you, everybody.

Blumenthal: Thank you, Carlton.

Fletcher: Melissa?

Lane: Hold on one second.

Fletcher: Yep.